AFCEE
Environmental Operations and Services (EOS)
Request for Information (RFI) #2

Description 

Request for Information (RFI) #2
Date:  7 February 2011  

THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS NOT A NOTICE OF SOLICITATION ISSUANCE.  THIS IS A REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.  This RFI is issued for the purpose of developing a viable solicitation that will best communicate the Government's requirements to industry.  Response to this RFI is strictly voluntary and will not affect any firm's ability to submit an offer if, or when, a solicitation is released.  The requested information is for planning purposes only and does not constitute a commitment, implied or otherwise, that a procurement action will be issued.  No entitlement to payment by the Government of direct or indirect costs or charges will arise as a result of the submission of information in response to this RFI.  The Government shall not be liable for or suffer any consequential damages for any improperly identified proprietary information.  Proprietary information will be safeguarded in accordance with the applicable Government regulations. 

GENERAL INFORMATION.   The Air Force Center for Engineering and the Environment (AFCEE), Lackland AFB, TX, is planning to contract with firms to perform environmental operations and services to address environmental needs at Air Force installations and other locations worldwide in accordance with technical and regulatory requirements.   Contracts may also include a limited range of environmental construction, advanced research and development, and architect–engineer services, as required in support of environmental operations and services activities, and demolition services.  The following are not expected to be included in the scope of any contract: stand- alone design, traditional construction, advisory and assistance services, and basic research.  The procedures applicable to the acquisition of architect-engineer services, as prescribed in FAR Subpart 36.6, will not apply to any contract.   
 
AFCEE anticipates the award of Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contracts to multiple firms using NAICS code 562910.  The business size standard associated with this NAICS code is 500 employees. All sub-categories of small businesses are being looked at during our market research phase.   
 
AFCEE is considering the inclusion of Firm Fixed Price (FFP) or Cost-Plus Fixed-Fee (CPFF) pricing arrangements in each contract.  Additionally, we currently anticipate that each contract will have a basic ordering period of five years with three additional years for performance.   Central Contract Registration (CCR) will be mandatory for these contracts (see CCR website at www.ccr.gov).  

AFCEE requests comments from interested parties to the following questions:   

1.  The AFCEE anticipates using Low Price Technically Acceptable (LPTA) source selection procedures for this effort.  Given the scope of work contemplated in the draft PWS, please provide your comments as to what criteria would most effectively distinguish one firm’s capabilities from another’s.  Please explain. 

 
2.  The AFCEE intends to utilize standard labor categories and qualifications that can be met by all potential offerors in performing work specific to the EOS PWS.  Given the scope of work in the draft PWS, please provide your comments as to what labor categories and corresponding minimum qualifications for each labor category are appropriate to the proposed services. 

3.  Under the EOS contract all Task Orders (TOs) over $150k shall be competitively awarded.  The AFCEE may issue up to 20 competitive Request for Proposals (RFPs) per month.  The intent is to have healthy competition among EOS contractors for both full and open and small business set asides TOs.  AFCEE understands that many variables (i.e., specialty of work, size of project, location, and etc.) will determine if a contractor chooses to propose on any give TO.  However, in general: what would you estimate your proposal participation percentage rate to be?  (Example: proposing on 3 out of every 10 competitive RFPs that AFCEE issues equals a 30% proposal rate).

4.  At Question #7 under RFI #1, the value of task orders that may be issued was stated at $25M.  Subsequent analysis of the overall EOS program requirement demonstrates a more likely figure of $5M as a maximum amount.  Does this revised figure change any information previously provided or now allow you to consider an offer under this program?

5.  In regards to dollar size of a project, is there an upper limit on what you can do in-house? With teaming members?

6.  What is the highest dollar level of a project you have worked on in-house?  With teaming members?

7.  If you were putting together a request for proposal for an effort of this magnitude, what would you provide that best demonstrates your company’s experience and performance?  What page limitations would you put on proposals?

8.  When you review the draft Request for Proposal (RFP), do you feel comfortable submitting questions and suggesting changes?  
   
9.  AFCEE may incorporate the feature of “On-Ramps” and “Off-Ramps” to add and remove contractors from the EOS contract suite.  Criteria like: work performance, small business subcontract utilization, number of TOs awarded, and proposal participation rates seem like logical and valuable metrics to track to determine if a contractor should be removed or added to the EOS suite.  Poor performance on these metrics would warrant removal of a contractor and create a vacancy to add a contractor.  A streamlined EOS LPTA source selection process may be utilized to add a contractor.  Please provide your comments on this.  

10.  Do you have any other comments or suggestions that you would like to share with us regarding this or the previous RFI #1?  Please include the following with your response: name and address of firm; size of business, classification standard, point of contact and telephone number, average annual revenue for past three years and number of employees, affiliate information: parent company, joint venture partners, and potential teaming partners.  Please e-mail responses to afcee.ac.eos@us.af.mil no later than 14 Feb 2011.  Since this is an RFI to be used in planning a future acquisition, please do not send in any proposals.  Request for proposals, if and when issued, will be available on the Internet at FedBizOpps.gov.  As such, it is the potential offeror’s responsibility to monitor these sites for the release of any additional information.  

THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS NOT A NOTICE OF SOLICITATION ISSUANCE.   THIS IS A REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.  Please note that official information will be provided only by the Contracting Officer or the Buyer. Any information received from other sources should not be relied upon as official. 

Points of Contact 

Charles Wilcox Contracting Officer, Phone (210) 395-8763, Email: charles.wilcox@us.af.mil  and Tracy Eubanks, Contract Specialist, Phone 210-395-8744, Email: tracy.eubanks.1@us.af.mil .  
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